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Contains: festival folder’s 

Created: 22 June 2017, 14:40:29 

 

Type: file folder 

Location: C:\My_Dell 

Size: 

Size on Disk: 

Contains: Reports 

Created: 22 June 2017, 13:14:37 

 

 

 

23/06/2017 

Chapter 77 

 

On the 23rd June 2017 at 23:35hrs it is reported that you came out of 

your flat with your dog without a lead and attacked one of your 

neighbours as he returned from work by punching him twice on the chest. 

You tried to push him out of the block and snatched his phone as he 

brought took it out of his pocket to record the incident. 

 

1. On 23rd June 2017 at 23:35hrs it is reported that you came out of 

your flat with your dog without a lead and attacked one of your 

neighbours as he returned from work by punching him twice on the 

chest. You tried to push him out of the block and snatched his 

phone as he brought took it out of his pocket to record the incident.  

 

 

24/06/2017 

Subject: phone calls and book  

From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Date: Monday, 24 July 2017, 13:09 

 

25/06/2017 

Subject: Lemi file 1  

From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Date: Tuesday, 25 July 2017, 16:59  

Attachments lemi 1.MSV (8.57 MB) 
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